Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company
incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding
company. The Company and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in property and other
investments. Details of the principal activities
of the Company’s subsidiaries and Group'’s
associates are set out in note 48.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Company has adopted,
for the first time, a number of new and revised
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice
(“SSAP"s) issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. The adoption of these SSAPs has
resulted in a change in the format of
presentation of the cash flow statement and the
introduction of the statement of changes in
equity, but has had no material effect on the
results for the current or prior years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as
modified for the valuation of properties and
investments in securities. The financial
statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies
adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

The results of subsidiaries and associates
acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal respectively, as
appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group have been eliminated
on consolidation.

Where a group enterprise transacts with an
associate of the Group, unrealised profits and
losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the relevant associate, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary
or an associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1
January 2001 continues to be held in reserves
and will be charged to income statement at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or
associate, or at such time as the goodwill is
determined to be impaired. Goodwill arising on
acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is recognised
as an asset and amortised on a straight line
basis over its useful economic life of not more
than 20 years.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of unamortised goodwill or
goodwill previously eliminated against reserves
is included in the determination of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of an associate
is included within the carrying amount of the
associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiaries is presented separately in the
balance sheet.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary
or an associate at the date of acquisition over
the cost of acquisition.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill (Continued)

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior
to 1 January 2001 continues to be held in
reserves and will be credited to income at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or
associate. Negative goodwill arising on
acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is presented
as a deduction from assets and will be released
to income based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted.

To the extent that the negative goodwill is
attributable to losses or expenses anticipated
at the date of acquisition, it is released to
income in the period in which those losses or
expenses arise. The remaining negative
goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-
line basis over the remaining average useful
life of the identifiable acquired depreciable
assets. To the extent that such negative goodwill
exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired
identifiable non-monetary assets, it is
recognised in income immediately.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of unamortised negative
goodwill or negative goodwill previously
credited to reserves is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of
an associate is deducted from the carrying value
of that associate. Negative goodwill arising on
the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented
separately in the balance sheet as a deduction
from assets.
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Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost less any
identified impairment loss.

Income from investments in subsidiaries is
accounted for when the Company’s right to
receive the dividend payment has been
established.

Associates

The results and net assets of associates are
incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of
accounting. The carrying amount of such
investments is reduced to recognise any
identified impairment loss in the value of
individual investments.

The results of associates are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable during the year. In the
Company’s balance sheet, investments in
associates are stated at cost less any identified
impairment loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties
which are held for their investment potential,
any rental income being negotiated at arm’s
length. Investment properties are stated at their
open market value based on a professional
valuation at the balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

Any surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation
of investment properties is credited or charged
to the investment properties revaluation reserve
unless the balance on this reserve is insufficient
to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of
the deficit over the balance on the investment
properties revaluation reserve is charged to the
income statement. Where a deficit has
previously been charged to the income
statement and a revaluation surplus
subsequently arises, this surplus is credited to
the income statement to the extent of the deficit
previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the
balance on the investment properties
revaluation reserve attributable to that property
is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided in respect of
investment properties which are held on leases
with unexpired terms, including the renewable
period, of more than twenty years.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
or valuation less accumulated depreciation and
identified impairment loss.

Land and buildings are stated in the balance
sheet at their revalued amount, being the fair
value on the basis of their existing use at the
date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are
performed with sufficient regularity such that
the carrying amount does not differ materially
from that which would be determined using fair
values at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any surplus arising on revaluation of land and
buildings is credited to the asset revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation deficit of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense, in which case this
surplus is credited to the income statement to

the extent of the deficit previously charged. A
decrease in net carrying amount arising on
revaluation of an asset is charged to the income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the
balance, if any, on the asset revaluation reserve
relating to a previous revaluation of that asset.
On the subsequent sale or retirement of a
revalued asset, the attributable revaluation
surplus is transferred to accumulated profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or
valuation of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight
line method, on the following basis:

Leasehold land

Leasehold buildings

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment
Motor vehicles
Machinery

50 years or over the
unexpired lease
term, whichever is
shorter

25 years or over the
unexpired lease
term, whichever is
shorter

3 years

10 years

5 years

6 - 10 years

5 years

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised

in the income statement.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at
cost. Cost comprises the cost of land under
development together with the direct costs
including borrowing costs attributable to the
development of the properties.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a
trade-date basis and are initially measured at
cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt
securities are classified as investment securities
and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held
for an identified long-term strategic purpose,
are measured at subsequent reporting dates at
cost less any impairment loss that is other than
temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains and losses included in
the income statement for the year.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds are separately disclosed and
regarded as liabilities unless conversion actually
occurs. The finance cost, including the premium
payable upon the final redemption of the
convertible bonds, is recognised in the income
statement so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of charge on the remaining balances of
the convertible bonds for each accounting
period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

The direct cost incurred in connection with the
issue of convertible bonds are deferred and
amortised on a straight line basis over the lives
of the convertible bonds from the date of issue
of the bonds to their final redemption date. If
any of the bonds are purchased and cancelled,
redeemed or converted prior to the final
redemption date, an appropriate portion of any
remaining unamortised costs will be charged
immediately to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is calculated using
the weighted average method.

Revenue recognition

Rental income under operating leases is
recognised on a straight line basis over the term
of the leases.

Service income, commission income and other
management fee income is recognised when
services are provided.

Management fee income from property
management is recognised when management
service is rendered.

Dividends from investments are recognised
when the rights to receive the dividend payment
have been established.

Income from the trading of securities is
recognised upon the exercise of a legally
binding and irrevocable contract of sale.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by
reference to the principal outstanding and at
the interest rate applicable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as revaluation decrease under that SSAP.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase under that SSAP.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results
for the year after adjusting for items which are
non-assessable or disallowed. Certain items of
income and expense are recognised for tax
purposes in a different accounting period from
that in which they are recognised in the financial
statements. The tax effect of the resulting timing
differences, computed using the liability
method, is recognised as deferred taxation in
the financial statements to the extent that it is
probable that a liability or an asset will
crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong
Kong dollars are translated at the rates ruling
on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are re-translated
at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date.
Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt
with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s overseas operations are translated
at exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet
date. Income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the period.
Exchange differences arising on consolidation
are dealt with in the exchange reserve.

Operating leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are

charged to the income statement on a straight
line basis over the period of the leases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement
benefit schemes for staff in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for staff in
Hong Kong are charged as expense as they fall

due.

4. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

3. FESTHHBEX®
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4. EXBFRIMBEH

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#& T T
Turnover is analysed as BEBOMWOT ¢
follows:
Rental income e WA 79,885 67,524
Property management MEERBEWA
fee income 61,796 46,935
Proceeds from trading EEBFB/RIE
of securities 40,096 20,118
Dividend income from EIBEHFRERA
listed securities 100 864
181,877 135,441

(A) Business segments

The Group is organised into three
operating divisions - investments, property
leasing and property management. These
operating divisions are the basis on which
the Group reports its primary segment

information.
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

INFORMATION (cContinued)

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT

o EE —

= <= —

F+ZA=+—HIFFE

4. EXERIBER ®)

(A) Business segments (Continued) (A) E¥Ko5I (&)

(i)  An analysis of the Group’s turnover (i) AEBEZEETERERER
and results by business segments is BEBHEH 2B
as follows:

Property Property
Investments leasing management Consolidated
RE NERE NEEER g4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FEL FEL T
Year ended HZ20026F
31 December 2002 128318 LEE
Turnover BEE 40,196 79,885 61,796 181,877
Result EL |
Segment result AHEE 2,815 70,634 4,832 78,281
Interest Income FEWA 26,525
Unallocated corporate RTHR
expenses ARER (30,725)
Profit from operations E oyl 74,081
Finance costs BEBER (77,955)
Share of results of associates BEBENAER 89,399
Loss on repurchase of BRRREFER
convertible bonds (980)
Gain on disposal of HE RS DA
associates 26,789
Profit before taxation BATR A 111,334
Taxation BE (2,933)
Profit before minority R D EER
interests B AR A 108,401
Minority interests LERRER (4,614)
Net profit for the year FRENFE 103,787
—E2EFER REERBEXAMRLAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

4. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (cContinued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

(i)

BE—TE—

= <= —

F+ZA=+—HIFFE

4. EXERIBER ®)

(A) ¥#BoE (&)

An analysis of the Group’s turnover (i) AEBzEXERERR
and results by business segments is BEBHEH 2B
as follows: (Continued) (&)
Property Property
Investments leasing management Consolidated
& NERE NEER 54
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT THL
Year ended 31 December 2001 EE2001F12A31B L EE
Turnover BEE 20,982 67,524 46,935 135,441
Result E3
Segment result DEEE 8,383 44,950 6,032 59,365
Interest income FEBA 33,864
Unallocated corporate ATARAAER
expenses (62,113)
Profit from operations eyl 31,116
Finance costs HHER (81,012)
Share of results of associates ~ BEBE N R £E 14,201
Loss on repurchase BRURRESREE
of convertible bonds (1,127)
Recovery of loan and accrued B2 & H R &2
interest in respect of LB & D E] Al
an amount due from REERR
a former shareholder RIS
of an associate previously
written off 93,737
Gain on disposal HERE QRN
of associates 10,372
Gain on disposal HENBA AN
of subsidiaries 161
Gain on restructure —BE AR RE
of shareholding B
of an associate 5,763
Profit before taxation A& R 73,211
Taxation P (6,253)
Profit before minority Rit DR R ER AR A
interests 66,958
Minority interests LPERRER (4,512)
Net profit for the year ENEFFE 62,446
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

(ii)

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 4., EXHERIBER &
INFORMATION (continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) (A) E¥Ko5I (&)
Other information (i) HEBEH
Property Property  Corporate
Investments leasing management level Consolidated
RE  WEHE  WEER NS )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thx TH TH T T
Year ended 31 December 2002 & £20024
12A 318
ILEE
Capital additions BELEN
— upon dissolution of EA ]
an associate NAIBHEE - 157,009 - - 157,009
— additions — &0 - 30,247 1,203 18,045 49,495
Depreciation il 1 540 906 3,225 4,672
Amortisation of direct issue cost Ak E# 5%
of convertible bonds BOEREH - - - 789 789
Amortisation of goodwill B § - - 5,587 - 5,587
Release of negative goodwill B EEE# - 5,936 - = 5,936
Year ended 31 December 2001 & £2001%
12A318
IEE
Capital additions BELN
— upon acquisition —REER B
of subsidiaries ARREE - 1,128,305 2,100 - 1,130,405
— additions =& - 62,012 2,911 30 64,953
Depreciation il 3 676 591 4,105 5,375
Amortisation of direct issue cost k&% &
of convertible bonds BTEREH - - - 1,804 1,804
Amortisation of goodwill HEE - - 5,588 - 5,588
Release of negative goodwill ~ BEZE[E# - 5,936 - - 5,936
HEBREXEFTRLA

—EE-FER
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

4. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (cContinued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

(iii) An analysis of the Group’s balance
sheet by principal activities is as

follows:

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

4. EXERIBER ®)

(A) ¥#BoE (&)

(i) AEZEEFHE S

ZAEEHE

BERBEROWTMOT :

Property Property
Investments leasing management

Consolidated

RE NERE NEER 54
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT THL
As at 31 December 2002 12002127318
Assets BE
Segment assets PHEE 191,316 2,039,808 12,036 2,243,160
Goodwill EE - - 44,699 44,699
Negative goodwill BEE = (106,832) - (106,832)
Interests in associates NG 1,193,705
Unallocated corporate assets ~ A2 E 2 RIEE 405,102
Consolidated total assets GRBEE 3,779,834
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities NHEE (186,045) (173,461) (44,869) (404,375)
Amounts due to associates EREEARRK (372,605)
Taxation payable EfT IR (372)
Unallocated corporate liabilites A2 &2 #AE (814,732)
Consolidated total liabilities GRERE (1,592,084)
As at 31 December 2001 120015125318
Assets BE
Segment assets PHEE 291,082 1,790,904 9,043 2,091,029
Goodwill BE - - 50,286 50,286
Negative goodwill BEE - (112,768) - (112,768)
Interests in associates AN F 1,371,068
Taxation recoverable pEGEE 11,334
Unallocated corporate assets ~ A ECEEE 334,392
Consolidated total assets GRBEE 3,745,341
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities PHEE (282,538) (173,576) (37,104) (493,218)
Amount due to an associate EREEARRK (26,356)
Taxation payable FEfHE (368)
Unallocated corporate liabilites A& 2 #AE (1,166,961)
Consolidated total liabilities GRERE (1,686,903)

Annual Report 2002

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

4. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (cContinued)

(B) Geographical segments

(i)  An analysis of the Group’s turnover
by geographical location of
customers is as follows:

51

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

4. EXERIBER ®)

(B) i EB

(i) AEBEZEXBRREP
WD 2 W T

Turnover
=E X1
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F& T

Hong Kong &5 44,419 24,987

The PRC, excluding R (F BRI
Hong Kong 137,458 110,454
181,877 135,441
—EE-FER BEEREEERAA
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Bt 35 3R 2R B

at

For the year ended 31 December 2002

4. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (cContinued)

(B)

(ii)

Geographical segments (Continued)

An analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets analysed by
geographical location in which the
assets are located is as follows:

BEz—_F

E-F+_A=+—HItFE

4. EXERIBER ®)

(B) oW (&)

(i) AEEMEMEIESDZ
DEWMEEZEEENT :

Additions
to investment
properties, property,
plant and equipment

and goodwill Additions to
Segment assets BRENE W% BE  negative goodwill
IREE RRERBEEM BHELEM
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TEx Thn TEx TEx TExR  TE:
Hong Kong a5 482,840 757564 48,045 30 - -
The PRC, H
excluding (BHBBRIN)
Hong Kong 3,296,994 2,987777 158,459 1,251,202 - 118,704
3,779,834 3,745,341 206,504 1,251,232 - 118,704
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

53

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

5. Ht&&E s

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAT
Other operating income Hoth 48 2 25
includes the following BT KE
income:
Interest income B A 26,525 33,864
Gain on disposal of B EREYE W=
investment properties 14,734 4,103
Release of negative B2 %
goodwill 5,936 5,936
Unrealised holding gain HEi & R E RS
on other investments 4,454 176
Management fee income FEYEEEIER
in respect of a property BEEKA
redevelopment project
in the PRC 3,551 —
Commission income LA 1,248 2,186
Realised gain on other HwE 2 #R s
investments 633 20,410
Gain on disposal of LEREBHFNE
investment securities 320 —
Gain on disposal of LEWE - BE
property, plant and &L
equipment 44 =
Others Hib 3,423 1,410
Reversal of deficit on EHEEYE
revaluation of leasehold &5 4 [2] 7%
properties - 187
60,868 68,272

—EE-FER

REBEBREXARLA
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Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002 HE—TE-_F+-_A=1—HIFE
6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 6. H&EXLH
2002 2001

HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TAT

Other operating expenses Hh&& % HB1E
comprise:

Write off of interest and i 88 F) B R H Aty

other receivables & U5 5% (9,253) (17,031)
Amortisation of goodwill 72X (5,587) (5,588)
Deficit on revaluation of HEWHE

leasehold properties EHhE A (4,182) (2,178)
Reversal (charge) of & W) % E 1h Al

deficit on revaluation of B £ (k)

investment properties 2,635 (2,635)

Allowance for deposits on WEFREEES
acquisition of leasehold MR & 2 B

properties in the PRC — (26,555)
Unrealised holding loss HmRERBHER

on other investments - (1,993)
Loss on disposal of LERERS

investment securities 518 - (1,930)

(16,387) (57,910)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

2=

EE_FL_A=1T—HIEFE

— =

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 7. RERF
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAT
Profit from operations KERNFTEDHMR -
has been arrived at
after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration % R B & 618 622
Depreciation e 4,672 5,375
Realised loss on trading BEEZHFCERERE
of securities 2,677 2,241
Repair and maintenance REERFE 2KE
fund expensed MEREREZH
relating to the Group’s
investment properties
in the PRC 1,372 1,371
Operating lease rentals THREF 2 EE
in respect of land and HAOMES
buildings 720 456
Staff cost including ETERBENTEI
directors’ remuneration FRESZHE R
set out in note 10 and iR PRAE F) B AR
the retirement benefit 1,249,0007% 7T
costs of HK$1,249,000 (20014 : 953,000/ 7T)
(2001: HK$953,000) 39,804 25,728
and after crediting: WEEFA :
Rental income under EEMEOE KA
operating leases, less G
outgoings of 3,022,000% 7T
HK$3,022,000 (20014 : 2,809,000 7T)
(2001: HK$2,809,000) 76,863 64,715

—EE-FER
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank loans hAFEANBHEEZ
and overdrafts wholly

repayable within

RITER B XS

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

MB%EH

2

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TAT

five years (36,717) (39,319)
Interest on convertible Al A j% {5 F) B

bonds (17,160) (31,008)
Interest on provision in R A A AR

respect of borrowings BEHE

of associate (11,295) (3,920)
Interest on other loans hAFEANBHEECEM

wholly repayable B E

within five years (10,454) (3,871)
Interest on advance from Bt %& A A2 F 8

an associate (2,433) (1,090)
Amortisation of direct BT BRRESEE

issue costs of BITEH

convertible bonds (789) (1,804)
Total borrowing costs RPN R (78,848) (81,012)

Less: Amount capitalised il - EEZWEE
in properties under EXR{t&
development

893 =

(77,955) (81,012)

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year
arose on the general borrowing pool and are
calculated by applying a capitalisation rate of
3% to expenditure on qualifying assets.

SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATES

The amount for the year ended 31 December
2001 included an amount of HK$8,500,000,
which represented the Group’s share of profit
on deemed disposal of interest in Jiangxi
Copper Company Limited (“JCC"”) as a result of
the issuance of A shares by JCC in the PRC on
28 December 2001.

Annual Report 2002
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Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

10. EXE £

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TAT

Directors’ fees: EEME
Executive HITES 1,700 1,400
Independent non-executive YB3 IFITEF 200 200
1,900 1,600
Other emoluments H B
(executive directors): BTES)
Salaries and other benefits ¥ & & H 1 18 7 2,369 2,370
Performance related BRASZE 2R
incentive payments 1,000 200
Retirement benefit costs R AREE BB A 24 24
3,393 2,594
5,293 4,194

The above directors’ remuneration includes the
estimated monetary value of a quarter provided
rent free during the year to one of the executive
directors. The estimated rental value of such
accommodation was HK$484,000 (2001:
HK$511,000).

The remuneration of the directors are within
the following bands:

FHEZMEBEFREHRT —BH
NTEEZRHABEE 2T EKEE-
ZAEFT 2 (A5 F(E A£484,000/8 7T (=
TE—4 : 511,000/ 7T) °

MENF TINRE2ESEABMAT :

No. of directors

ESZAY

2002 2001

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000/% 7T 10 12
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 Jt. = 1,500,000/ JT 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 Jt. = 2,500,000/ JT - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ jT £ 3,000,000% 7T 1 =
12 14

REBEBREXARLA

—EE-FER
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Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

11. EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION

The five highest paid individuals of the Group
included 2 (2001: 2) directors, details of whose
emoluments are set out in note 10 above. The
emoluments of the remaining 3 (2001: 3)
individuals are as follows:

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

11. EEMSE

rEBLEGESHZEEF  BEW
Z(ZET—F: MB)EF ' Hie
HEEELEXMF10RKE - E#p=%
(ZZ2Z—F: =R) @A LTS
N

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TERT TAT

Salaries and other benefits & & H b 1% F 4,228 1,846

Performance related BER\EDEZ2ES
incentive payments 1,500 300
Retirement benefit costs iR K48 H B AR 36 36
5,764 2,182

Their emoluments are within the following

HeNFTIRE2EEABMAT :

bands:
No. of employees
EBEAH
2002 2001
Nil to HK$1,000,000 0% 1,000,000/ 7T - 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7t = 1,500,000/%& 7T 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001% T 2,500,000 7T 1 —
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 Jt = 3,000,000/% 7T 1 -
3 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements

o1 % 3 % i
For the year ended 31 December 2002 HE—TE-_F+-_A=1—HIFE
12. TAXATION 12. BB
2002 2001
HK$7000  HK$'000
TER FAT
The (charge) credit MIE(ZH) KeeE
comprises:
Enterprise Income Tax BT
in the PRC, excluding (BHEBRIN)
Hong Kong (790) (2,214)
Share of taxation of FE(R B & A R BIE
associates
— Enterprise Income — REREMREN
Tax in the PRC, (BAEKRIN)
excluding Hong Kong (2,143) (4,107)
— Hong Kong Profits Tax - BAEFNEH — 68
(2,143) (4,039)
(2,933) (6,253)
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been FR A PR 18 6 B R AN 5 (B A B S I A
made in the financial statements as the Group B {F1a] FE R B Jas A1) MUtk N A X B S
did not have any assessable profit in Hong Kong WEEBEBFESHIRE -
for both years.
The taxation charge for the year in respect of FR - AFEERBEEQAGRPE(H
Enterprise Income Tax of the Group and the BERIN) R EATE fRiﬁZ%RIETHZ‘E
associates in the PRC, excluding Hong Kong, BER AEERE 2 RITHEGFE
are calculated at rates prevailing in the
respective jurisdictions.
The taxation credit attributable to share of BABE AR T —F2HIEK
taxation of associates in 2001 represented RRBTFEBRERECBEBNEN
overprovision of Hong Kong Profits Tax made FiiE o
in prior years.
Details of unprovided deferred taxation are set R T IR B 2 IR R B 1 5 I R B A

out in note 38. 38 -

—RRCEER REBEBREXARLA
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

13.

14.

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

DIVIDEND 13. RE
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Final dividend of Bk RHIR
HK 3 cents FRR3IBA
(2001: HK 2 cents) (20014F : 271L)
per share, proposed (39,367) (26,244)
EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. BRER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings EREARREFRFIHIRE T E R
per share is based on the following data: FTE

Earnings for the purpose
of basic and diluted
earnings per share

At B EBRER R
T‘%ﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂzﬁﬂ

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TAT

103,787 62,446

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basic
earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares from
share options

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares from
warrants

RNt ESRER
B 2 N5
EEREAE

BTBEBRREL
HE £ 858 R

Rk T E

BHITERRERZ
BB EE e

- S 5! =7
Rk E

\
ik
=
\

0

=

i
5
2

Number of shares
i
(in thousand)

()

1,312,222 1,296,908

5,566 1,031

— 1,794

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for
the purpose of diluted
earnings per share

AU ESRES
A F| 2z e F19
T AR e B

e BY
|

1,317,788 1,299,733

The convertible bonds have no dilutive effect
on the earnings per share for either year.
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Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

the investment properties comprises:

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REYHE
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE AT
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET THER FAT
VALUATION 4
At beginning of the year 4] 1,661,414 613,681 101,739 141,181
Addition upon dissolution fREVEL S N B 18
of an associate (note 41) NE (MizE41) 157,009 = = =
Acquisition of a subsidiary WK B A Al - 1,118,951 = =
Additions NE 30,000 60,746 9,000 —
Disposals & (15,040) - (15,040) =
Transfer from leasehold EReHE L
land and buildings kEF 15,023 — 15,023 —
Transfer to leasehold land EREHE L
and buildings REF (3,600) (28,290) - (28,290)
Surplus (deficit) on ERpaEs
revaluation (Eadt) 26,608 (103,674) (11,730) (11,152)
At end of the year EX 1,871,414 1,661,414 98,992 101,739
At the balance sheet date, the carrying value of REER  BEMEZEREERRE

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEE AT
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FHT FTHER FHET
Held under long leases: REBAOES
— situated in Hong Kong — RREB 56,300 85,900 56,300 82,300
— situated in the PRC, — AR E
excluding (BB
Hong Kong 1,004,486 966,168 19,439 19,439
1,060,786 1,052,068 75,739 101,739
Held under medium AR EIE AR
term leases:
— situated in Hong Kong — UREE 29,250 — 8,230 —
— situated in the PRC, — IR H
excluding (BBBRIN)
Hong Kong 781,378 609,346 15,023 —
810,628 609,346 23,253 —
1,871,414 1,661,414 98,992 101,739
—EEFFR REERBEXAMRLAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

All the investment properties are held for rental
income under operating leases.

The professional valuations of the investment
properties of the Group and the Company at 31
December 2002 were carried out by Vigers Hong
Kong Limited and A-Plus Surveyors Limited,
firms of independent property valuers, on an
open market value basis.

2=

15.

—EE—FF _A=+—HIFE

REWE (&)

FrEREMEH AL ERORFEER
GEE RS

AEERARBAZHRENVER-_FFT
“FEFT A=t RAZEXMERAR
BIMEREEMTEEH (FE) AR
AR REFEREFEAITERARRAR
MEEELETHERE -

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥ - BERZE
Leasehold Furniture
land and  Leasehold and Office
buildings improvements fixtures equipment Motor
e N & WAZ  vehicles Machinery Total
THREF  NEEE R# B B3] RE e &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TAL TR TEAL TEAL TET
THE GROUP rEH
COST OR VALUATION ~ BAERfEfE
At 1 January 2002 1200261718 88,041 2,236 3,813 5,364 12,451 351 112,256
Transfer from investment B8R & %
properties 3,600 - - - - = 3,600
Transfer to investment EBEZRENE
properties (15,023) - - - - - (15,023)
Additions NE 17,600 420 69 1,050 172 184 19,495
Reclassification ENNE - = 48 487 = (535) =
Disposals & - (519) - - (194) - (713)
Deficit on revaluation ~— EffE 4 (7,300) - - - - - (7,300)
At 31 December 2002 120026128318 86,918 2,137 3,930 6,901 12,429 - 112,315
Comprising: B
At cost BEAE - 2,137 3,930 6,901 12,429 = 25,397
At professional %2002
valuation — 2002 ZEX((E 86,918 - - - - - 86,918
86,918 2,137 3,930 6,901 12,429 - 112,315
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2002 7200261718 - 2,236 1,951 3,303 8,506 203 16,199
Provided for the year ~ FE%fF 2,602 70 445 674 881 = 4,672
Reclassification ENAE = = 11 192 = (203) =
Eliminated on disposals {1 B - (519) - - (148) = (667)
Eliminated on revaluation Z {5 & (2,602) = = = = = (2,602)
At 31 December 2002 120025 12A 310 - 1,787 2,407 4,169 9,239 - 17,602
NET BOOK VALUES REFRE
At 31 December 2002 120025128318 86,918 350 1,523 2,732 3,190 - 94,713
At 31 December 2001 120016 12A8318 88,041 - 1,862 2,061 3,945 148 96,057
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For the year ended 31 December 2002 R EE—F S A=1—HIFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% - WERRE @)

(Continued)
Leasehold Furniture
landand  Leasehold and Office
buildings improvements fixtures  equipment Motor
HE HE HR BAZE vehicles Total
THREF NE%EE k&# B RE &3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT THT THET THT TR
THE COMPANY LR
COST OR VALUATION HAERMGE
At 1 January, 2002 1200251718 49,271 1,117 2121 510 3,642 57,261
Transfer to investment properties ~ ZEBRZHENE (15,023) - - - - (15,023)
Additions NE 17,600 - - 25 - 17,625
Deficit on revaluation E A (1,800) - - - - 1,800
At 31 December, 2002 120026128318 50,048 1,117 2,121 535 3,642 58,063
Comprising: 2
At cost BRAE - 1717 2,121 535 3,642 8,01
At professional valuation 120022
— 2002 EXRE 50,048 - - - - 50,048
50,048 1,717 2,121 535 3,642 58,063

DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2002 1200251718 - 1,117 1,481 402 2,441 6,041
Provided for the year ERES 1,284 = 142 4 364 1,837
Eliminated on revaluation XSS 6 (1,284) - - - = (1,284)
At 31 December 2002 120026128318 - 1,717 1,623 449 2,805 6,594
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At 31 December 2002 120026128318 50,048 - 498 86 837 51,469
At 31 December 2001 M2001€12A318 49,271 - 640 108 1,201 51,220

—EE_FER REBEBREXARLA
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% - WERRE @)

(Continued)

The net book value of the leasehold properties

HEWEZKEFESR

comprises:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEH KA F
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FAT FTHER FAT
Long term leasehold EEXEZ KH
properties situated HEME
in Hong Kong 61,000 47,100 28,800 13,000
Medium term leasehold ERECrEE
properties in the PRC, BE) 2 H
excluding Hong Kong HEWHE 25,918 40,941 21,248 36,271
86,918 88,041 50,048 49,271

The professional valuations of the leasehold
properties of the Group and the Company at 31
December 2002 were carried out by Vigers Hong
Kong Limited and A-Plus Surveyors Limited,
firms of independent property valuers, on an
open market value basis.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued,
they would have been included on a historical
cost basis at the following amounts:

AEBRARABZHEMER_TFT
—FET A=+ —RZEXEMERA
BIMEGLEMTEEE (FE)AR
REAREERFEITERRQRRAM
MEEEETHGHASE

HWHEEMERTER - BZF %%@
VARE 2 BCAEIR T 51 R ER AR

THE THE
GROUP COMPANY
AEME RAFE
HK$'000  HK$'000
TET FHEL

Cost A B 121,722 53,848
Accumulated depreciation Z:FITER

and impairment losses BEREBEEX (36,583) (5,253)
Net book value at 2002 12A831H

31 December 2002 2 BREFE 85,139 48,595
Net book value at 72001412 H31H

31 December 2001 2 BREFE 99,880 47,483
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For the year ended 31 December 2002

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

17. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 17. EEYHE
The amount comprises the cost incurred for the ZERBIINHPE 2 Y ERRIAR M
development of a property project in the PRC, EEZEAN  ERERERZMEETR
including the payment in respect of BHEXNZFERES R HFE AR
compensation for resettlement and use of land 18 o AR 7 2893,0008 T ERFEA
in relating to the property development project. BRI o
The interest of HK$893,000 was capitalised
during the year.
18. BHE
18. GOODWILL THE GROUP
AEH
HK$'000
T T
COST R A B
At 1 January 2002 and 7200218 1H
31 December 2002 Z£2002F12831H 55,874
AMORTISATION 5
At 1 January 2002 7200241 818 5,588
Provided for the year FREE 5,687
At 31 December, 2002 M2002F12H31H 11,175
NET BOOK VALUE IR R E
At 31 December, 2002 M2002F12H31H 44,699
At 31 December, 2001 720014128318 50,286

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful

economic life of 10 years.

EE RARR AR A LR FR A+ F T 2

19. NEGATIVE GOODWILL 19. B8
THE GROUP
AKEE
HK$'000
FET
GROSS AMOUNT W
At 1 January 2002 and 720021818
31 December 2002 % 2002412 A31H (118,704)
RELEASED TO INCOME o 38 1 Uk 2=
At 1 January 2002 200251818 5,936
Released for the year NEE 2 B # 5,936
At 31 December 2002 2002412 831H 1,872
NET BOOK VALUE EEFE
At 31 December 2002 2002412 A31H (106,832)
At 31 December 2001 72001128 31H (112,768)
BEEMELARAS

—EE-FER
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19. NEGATIVE GOODWILL (continued)

The negative goodwill is released to income on
a straight-line basis over a period of 20 years,
the remaining operating period of the major
assets of the subsidiary acquired.

20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRD - B AE
Amounts due from O NEISE S
subsidiaries

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

19.

20.

ERHE ®

ERERNERED _TFOBENR
7@ RFHINBRARZEIEEEL
RIREEHR o

\

B B A B RE
THE COMPANY
ARTH
2002 2001

HK$'000  HK$'000
TAERT TET

56,001 56,001

1,479,100 1,566,646

1,635,101 1,622,647

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured
and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
amounts are non-interest bearing except for an
amount of HK$53,927,000 (2001: nil) which bears
interest at prevailing Hong Kong prime interest
rate. In the opinion of the directors, no part of
the amounts will be repayable in the next twelve
months, and accordingly, the amounts are
shown as non-current assets.

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at
31 December 2002 are set out in note 48.
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E

E_FE_F+_A=+—HIUFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES BENTER
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE KA T
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT FET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMRG
BRAE - - 363,843 363,843
Less: Impairment loss W ERRZEE
recognised AR K - - (9,574) (7,600)
- — 354,269 356,243
Share of net assets BIEEEFME 1,173,505 1,350,868 — =
Amounts due from JRE Wi Bt 5 N B3R
associates 20,200 20,200 20,200 20,200
1,193,705 1,371,068 374,469 376,443
Market value of shares B R BT
in an associate listed EmzEE
on the Stock Exchange RERG T E - 139,700 = =

The amounts due from associates are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the
directors, no part of the amounts will be
repayable in the next twelve months, and
accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-

current assets.

Particulars of the associates of the Group and
the Company as at 31 December 2002 are set

out in note 48.

—EE-FER

FEUW B & RN RIRREEN - RERE

BEEEKPE -EFERABR  NR
R+ B RREEME IEH BEE
Eﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ gﬁﬁ'”’ﬁ#/}m@]ﬁ%"

FEERALTSHEATN-_2S
—E+ - A=+ —BHBERANE
48 o
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BT _F+_A=+—HIFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 21. BERTRERE (#)

The following information relates to the Group'’s
significant associates, namely CIl Limited
(“CIl”), Nonferrous Metals International (BVI)
Limited (“NMIL (BVI)"), SilverNet Group Limited
(“SilverNet”) and Beijing Wangfujing Retail
Management Co., Ltd. (“WFRJ"), for the year
ended 31 December 2002 and 31 December

THDNAEE 2 EEHE N A - Bl
ERRREARQA([HRE]) -
Nonferrous Metals International
(BVI) Limited ([NMIL (BVI)]) - &
HEBEERAT ([HRA) RIERER
HEEREMEEERRAR ([EF
FREBE_TET_F+-_A=1+—

2001. Ak -—_ZTEZE—F+_A=+—HILHF
EzBBER -
ci SilverNet WFJ
HE NMIL (BVI) i8] IR#
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TEx THETL FEx TETL  FEx TEL  FTEx  TER
(Note a) (Note b)
(GET) (Fi#EDb)
Operating result RExE
Turnover/Income EEL V¢ 135,511 215,076 - - - 670 — 203,723
Profit (loss) for REE 57
the year (B#8) 163,393 131,640 18,274 38,652  (2,598) (141,890) —  (28,026)
Profit (loss) for AEEERN
the year AEERF
attributable (B#8)
to the Group 81,697 65,820 9,137 19,326 (787)  (42,970) - (14,013)
Financial position g 390
Investment BEME
properties and MER
property, BE R
plant and F
equipment 207 260 - — - 29,027 - 312,897
Investments BE 1,527,090 1,986,787 798,157 825,276 — 189,478 = =
Other assets Hi&E 102,000 102,000 22,519 = = = = =
Current assets REEE 327,853 216,611 22,049 72 — 183,054 - —
Current liabilities mEEE (340,010) (349,466) (60) (958) - (19,167) = =
Non-current ERBERE
liabilities (186,853) (687,334) = = -  (16,614) = —
Net assets BEFAE 1,430,287 1,268,858 842,665 824,390 — 365,778 — 312,897
Net assets AEEERN
attributable BEFE
to the Group 715,144 634,429 421,332 412,195 - 110,778 — 156,448
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21.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Notes:
(a)  SilverNet was disposed of during the year.

(b) WFJ was dissolved during the year, see note
41.

Capital commitments contracted but not
provided for in the financial statements of ClI
as at 31 December 2002 in respect of capital
contribution and investments in its investee
companies amounted to HK$102 million (2001:
HK$110 million).

In the previous years, a joint venture of Cll was
granted a construction loan of RMB450 million
from a bank. The ultimate holding company of
a shareholder of Cll (the “Guarantor”) had
provided a guarantee to the bank. Cll had signed
an agreement with the Guarantor that Cll would
provide a counter-indemnity to the Guarantor
in relation to the above loan facility. The amount
of the loan utilised by the joint venture at 31
December 2001 was approximately
HK$266,558,000. During the year, that joint
venture was disposed of by CIl and the
guarantee and counter-indemnity between the
Guarantor, the bank and CIl were then released.

—EE-FER

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

21.

BENTER &)

Wit -
(a) BBERAFEHE -

(b) IMH#EREFERE LM E
41 -

FER-_ZEE-_F+_-_A=+—80H
&K B B A RT B R B AR M A IR
WRELRBERZERNEERE
102,000,000/ ;T (ZEZ — F
110,000,0005 7T) °

FEZ—HEE AR EFERTET
—E 5H AR ¥450,000,000T 2 T
BER -FE-EZRE2HLERA
8 ([ERAD) RZER A RITIR A7
R REEZEBRADE MR B
PERZERAR LM EZRME R E
R ZERNR-_ZEZE—F+=-_A=+
—HE®AZ& %4 5266,558,000
BIL e RAFE - R EEEEZAEE
DA MBERA - ZRITRPETD
BRBEERRRER

REBEBREXARLA
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22. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

22. BERE

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
REH AR F
2002 2001 2002 2001

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THIT FET THEIT

Investment securities, BHIEAE
carried at cost: BERAEAR
Unlisted shares E e 2,070 2,070 2,070 2,070
Club debentures SMES 450 450 450 450
Other debentures HibfESH 467 220 = 220
2,987 2,740 2,520 2,740
Other investments, carried HiRE -
at market value: BHEAR:
Shares listed in REB L™
Hong Kong 2 19 17,785 26,166 - 818
Convertible bonds RBINETZ
listed overseas Al #a j% (& 5 - 1,170 = =
17,785 27,336 — 818
20,772 30,076 2,520 3,658
Carrying amount analysed B¥R&E DT
for reporting purposes as: BRE &% :
Current mE 17,785 26,160 - 812
Non-current R B 2,987 3,916 2,520 2,746
20,772 30,076 2,520 3,668
23. OTHER ASSET 23. Hth&EE
The Group & E

The other asset is a lump sum payment for
repair and maintenance fund made for the
future repair and maintenance of the general
areas of one of the Group’s investment
properties in the PRC. The amount was
amortised over its estimated useful life of 10
years.

Annual Report 2002

HiEERHERREESZZ —RE
ENF RAEBERPEES—BEK
BMERERBMIT 2K KMEE RRE
R - BRFIBKEAFTIRFERD
T -

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

24. AMOUNT DUE FROM A SHAREHOLDER

OF AN ASSOCIATE
Within one year —FR
Over one year —F Uk

71

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

4. EWEE N RRRK

THE GROUP
AND THE COMPANY
AEEREDT

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TRET THET

65,000 81,250
97,500 162,500

Less: Amount receivable o A BRE A E

162,500 243,750

within one year R—FAENK
shown under current 2 &5
assets (65,000) (81,250)
Amount receivable after —F & EWFKIA
one year 97,500 162,500

The amount represents the consideration
receivable from China Minmetals H.K.
(Holdings) Limited (“China Minmetals”) in
relation to China Minmetals’ acquisition of 50%
interest in NMIL (BVI) in 2001 pursuant to the
restructure of the shareholding of International
Copper Industry (China) Investment Limited
(“1CC"), a 50% interest associate previously held
by the Group. The amount is unsecured and
bears interest at prevailing Hong Kong prime
interest rate.

—EE-FER

FRcBERBETRABEEE (ZR)
BRAR([FERME]) 2B - &K
I,ETJ%F@EP BRER - TT—FRIE
ERBERAZ(FE)REERAA
(TEBRAE]) (EAAAEERE
0% Em Bt e A B Z g - B
NMIL (BVI)Z2 50%# & » B B IE B
EER N ERRBRBEERITRERNX
TR -

REBEBREXARLA
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BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

25. TRADE RECEIVABLES 25. FE UK BR X
The Group allows an average credit period of AEBRTFTESEFPEH=+XKEHR
30 days to its trade customers. HY o
The following is an aged analysis of trade LMTRERERREEH 2RI D
receivables at the balance sheet date: o
THE GROUP
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FH& T
0 to 30 days TE=+H 1,717 1,630
31 to 90 days =t+t—ZA+H 681 275
Over 90 days B@nt+ A 944 46
3,342 1,951
26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) ASSOCIATES 26. FEW (f3) & QTR

The Group and the Company

The amounts are unsecured and have no fixed
terms of repayment. The amounts are non-
interest bearing except for an amount of
HK$145,000,000 (2001: nil) due to an associate
which bears interest at prevailing Hong Kong
prime interest rate.

An amount due to an associate of
HK$11,259,000 (2001: nil) will not be repayable
in the next twelve months, and therefore, the
amount is shown as a non-current liability.
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27. TRADE PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade

payables at the balance sheet date:

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

27. ERBERR

AANEER 2 BNERRZ KRR D
7fﬁ :

THE GROUP
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TRERT TET

0 to 30 days TE=+H 2,956 1,921
31 to 90 days =t+—ZA+H 3,003 2,395
Over 90 days FE AN+ B 3,222 2,566
9,181 6,882
28. ACCRUED CHARGES, RENTAL 28. EFtER  -HBEEREM
DEPOSITS AND OTHER PAYABLES FE A K
The Group & E
The balance includes an amount of 52,455,000 HEERBIE —ZE B 852,455,000/%8 7T (=
(2001: HK$58,628,000) payable to a minority = —4F : 58,628,000/ 7T) B — R
shareholder of a subsidiary in relation to MEBARZz VEREMERETRE
construction works rendered for properties. The MoxE - FHEcEAREREKNE 28
amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and FESEENRE -
has no fixed terms of repayment.
29. OTHER LOANS 29. H &R
THE GROUP
AND THE COMPANY
AEERAEADT
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#E T FH& T
Within one year —F QR 100,000 100,000
Between two to five years —ZE R4 115,640 =
215,640 100,000
Less: Amount due within B —FREBEL
one year shown FERE B 1%
under current Z/T)\IE\
liabilities (100,000) (100,000)
Amount due after one year — 1% 5| HiFE 115,640 =
The loans are unsecured and bear interest at ERERBERERIRBMISRITH
prevailing market interest rate. EE B e
—E2EFER HEBREXEFTRLA
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30. PROVISION IN RESPECT OF

BORROWINGS OF ASSOCIATE

In relation to the restructuring of the
shareholding of ICC in 2001, the bank loan
originally borrowed by ICC with outstanding
amount of HK$297 million was also restructured
and refinanced by the bank. The bank has
granted a new loan of the same amount to
Nonferrous Metals International Limited
(“NMIL"), a wholly owned subsidiary of NMIL
(BVI) and the intermediate holding company of
ICC. Pursuant to the agreements entered into
between the Company and China Minmetals,
the Company agreed with China Minmetals that
the Company would undertake to be wholly
responsible to repay the bank loan of HK$ 297
million of NMIL and the related interest thereon.
As a result, this obligation is recorded as a
provision in respect of borrowings of associate
in the balance sheet of the Group and the
Company. The related obligation will be
repayable as follows:

Within one year —F 2R
Between one to two years — Z M4

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

30.

REREEBRELFREE

R-ZE— FE A B R AR
—ERAHBEERAERSE B8R
297,000,000 T 2 tRITE RN EER
NIRTEATHFRE - BARITH—
ZHRASB2HEFE FTNMIL (BVI)
ZEEWNB AR RBIEE RN
% A & Nonferrous Metals
International Limited ([NMIL]) °
BIBARNR R FAEAER S 2%
RNABHEFPBEARRTE @ NAaEE
2HBEEENMILZETER
297,000,000 T R E AR F & o
HRBEERETRAEERARAZ
EEBERIERREEETE@HE
RNEIMEE - BEEREFZENMN M
UM

THE GROUP
AND THE COMPANY
AEERAEARQT
2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TERT TAT

163,350 44,550
- 222,750

163,350 267,300

Less: Amount due within B —FREEL
one year shown HEREN B E
under current 2 FA
liabilities

(163,350) (44,550)

Amount due after one year —F1& Z|H 5B

- 222,750
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31. SECURED BANK LOANS

The Group and the Company

The bank loans bear interest at commercial
rates and are secured by certain investment
properties, leasehold properties and listed
securities of the Group (see note 45). The
balances are repayable within one year.

32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

Convertible bonds Al 2 j% & 5
Less: Direct issue B BEEITRA
cost (note 33) (K1 :#33)

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

31.

32.

RITEAER
AEBRADT

RITEFRRARMERAENE - A
$%‘%IZ S TIREWE ﬁ%\#@%&
EmES (R E45) (EHE R o sREEN
—FREE-

R ES
THE COMPANY
ARAH
2002 2001

HK$’000 HK$’000
FER TETT

1,560 293,943

— (902)

Less: Amount due within B AR AER
one year shown —FRNHB SR

under current
liabilities

1,560 293,041

- (293,041)

Amount due after one year —F & H|H 2 &5

1,560 =

—EE-FER
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32.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

The Group issued US$100,000,000 and
US$15,000,000 one per cent. convertible guaranteed
bonds due 2004 (the “Bonds”) on 19 August 1997
and 25 September 1997 respectively. Unless
previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled,
each holder of the Bonds has the option to convert
the Bonds into fully-paid shares with a par value of
HK$0.20 each in the Company at an initial conversion
price of HK$5.52 per share, subject to adjustments,
at any time up to, and including 5 August 2004 and
with a fixed rate of exchange on conversion of
HK$7.7414 = US$1.00. The conversion price of the
Bonds was adjusted to HK$5.29 per share on 7
March 2000 as a result of the placement of shares
in the Company. Each holder of the Bonds has the
option to redeem the Bonds on 19 August 2002 at
142.025 per cent. of the principal amount of the
Bonds plus accrued interest. Subject to certain
conditions, the Bonds are redeemable at the option
of the Group at any time on or after 23 August 2000
and prior to 19 August 2004 at the principal amount
of the Bonds plus accrued interest and a premium
calculated in accordance with the number of days
the Bonds have been outstanding at an annual
interest rate of approximately 7 per cent.. If not
previously converted or redeemed, purchased and
cancelled, the Bonds will be redeemed at the
principal amount plus accrued interest on 19 August
2004. The Bonds bear interest at 1 per cent. per
annum, payable annually in arrears. The Bonds
are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.
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32. AIRKRES ©

AEES R —ANLEFENATNA
EF—ANtENLA=-+HB %
100,000,000 7T % 15,000,000 7T
R-EZTNFEE - ZFE1%TEZ
EERIBRKRES ([EH]) - BRIEE
FERBAEDED REHE - T
BREFFEAERE_ZSTNEN
AAB (RIEER)AEMER - HE&E
FEARNFSFREE.20/8 T2
ERFRG, - YT RRE R ETR5.52
IT (Al TIR%) - RBA7.74148 T 5,
10X EEERRE -R_ZTZ
TE=RAtHARARAREERD
BHR2HEREEARERR i%5w%
T BREEFFEAGREELEC
T-F#NA+NA uﬁ%$i2
142.025% PN FEET ) BB E F 5 o E”
FiEGT  AEEHERERS
TENA=+= E&u&&fjj
FENATNBRIZEMER - KESH
AEMEF B RIZES REEBH
AFE B T7%T EomE 2 157 T ERIE
% o BFEFWILR D ERLER
BOR:EHE ABEAREIR 2T
MENATNBZEFFSER - &
HFEEFEMNBN%  WREF TN -
BFEREREZLFIZH LT -
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32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

During the year, the Group repurchased Bonds
with total principal amount of US$4,710,000
(2001: US$19,790,000) and a carrying amount
of US$6,406,000 (2001: US$25,093,000) at an
aggregate consideration of approximately

US$6,517,300 (2001: US$25,055,000).

relevant Bonds were cancelled upon repurchase.
The Group also redeemed Bonds with total
principal amount of US$32,775,000 in August
2002 in accordance with terms set out in the
preceding paragraph. Total principal amount of
the Bonds in issue as at 31 December 2002
amounted to US$200,000 (2001: US$37,685,000).

33. DIRECT ISSUE COSTS OF
CONVERTIBLE BONDS

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

32. AIRKRES ©

FA - NEBEFE R AL 4#%E4,710,000
EL(ZFTZE—F :19,790,000% 7T)
&%@ﬁ&m&m@%ﬂ:%%—
£ : 25,093,000 T) 2 &EF © BRE
446,617,300t (=TT — i
25,055,000 7T) °© BRAREH IR EE
B FUAGESH - AEBENIRIR EERFATH
ZEF R-ZEZE_F)N\AEEASE
#2%832,775,000E T 2 E% - R=F
T_F+_A=Z+—BZEETES
N4 8% 4200,000 T (— T —
4 : 37,685,000%7T) °

33. IAREBHEEERITEHR

THE GROUP
rEH
2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TEL

Balance at beginning FH) 2z &k
of the year 902 4,128

Less: Amortisation for W N

the year (789) (1,804)

Written off upon 7 B B 7] #2 R 15 5 B BUEH

repurchase of

convertible bonds (113) (1,422)
Balance at end of the year K7 & - 902

The amount represents direct issue costs
incurred in relation to the Bonds as explained
in note 32, as reduced by subsequent
amortisation and write off upon conversion or

repurchase.

—EE-FER

B BEAN 3207 1T B 5 E
EZEEREER  UYRNELHEE6HE
B A R i R i S B [ B BE OB > o

REBEBREXARLA

77



78

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 35 3R AR B R

For the year ended 31 December 2002

34. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20
each

Authorised:
Balance at 1 January 2001,

31 December 2001
and 31 December 2002

BREE0.208 T2 E

TETE R

7K2001F181H8 -
2001128318 -
% 20024612 A31H

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

34. B
Number of Share
shares capital
KRB EE ;S
HK$'000
T T
PRk

2 K 2,000,000,000 400,000

Issued and fully paid: BEEITRAERERA :
Balance at 1 January 2001 R2001F1 818 2 & &% 1,284,684,100 256,937
Issue of shares upon TERRERERZITZRG

exercise of warrants 83,173,511 16,634
Issue of shares upon 1T AR E B 1T 2 iR (D

exercise of share options 2,000,000 400
Repurchase of shares A (57,636,000) (11,527)
Balance at 31 December 72001128 31H

2001 and 31 December % 20024 12A31H

2002 2R 1,312,221,6M 262,444
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35.

SHARE OPTIONS

On 27 May 2002, the shareholders of the
Company approved the termination (to the
effect that no further options shall be offered)
of the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 26 June 1995 (the “Old Scheme”)
and the adoption of a new share option scheme
(the “New Scheme”) with effect from 27 May
2002. The Old Scheme and the New Scheme
were adopted for the primary purpose of giving
incentives to the directors and eligible
employees of the Group.

According to the Old Scheme, the board of
directors of the Company were authorised, at
any time within ten years after the adoption
date, to grant options to any directors or
employees of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries to subscribe for shares in the
Company at a price not less than 80 per cent.
of the average of closing prices of the
Company's shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer date of the
options or the nominal value of the Company's
shares, whichever is higher. The maximum
number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Old Scheme cannot
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time.

—EE-FER

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

35.

B

—EE-_FERA=-++H - AAFK
BHERIE(EERATSBRLEE
MR HE) ARRIR — W AEENA
—t+NERMNZERETE ([E5
g) ¥e=-—TT-_FRA=-++AH
M ERERTE ([F7EE)) - &
MEEIRFTEZEEENAER
AEBEEREEKES -

REBEEE  ARREZRERERN
Ry B BR+FAEAKE TR
ARIFHEERMMNBRARERHEER
MRHELARBADRIRNG - BRTED
REEBRERLBHIEERSA
ARRAF D FH YT EZ80%HAR
AR 2 EHE(URSERE) - B
RBEFERD cBREATREZK
BB - TIATEBARRTRD #
TIRABEEZ10%AR
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35.

SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

According to the New Scheme, the board of
directors of the Company are authorised, at any
time within ten years after the adoption date,
to grant options to any directors or employees
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to
subscribe for shares in the Company at a price
not less than the closing price of the Company’s
shares on the date of grant, the average closing
prices of the Company’s shares on the five
trading days immediately preceding the offer
date of the options or the nominal value of the
Company’s shares, whichever is higher. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the New Scheme
cannot exceed 30 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

At 31 December 2002, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the Old Scheme
and the New Scheme, representing 5.8% and
5.3% (2001: 5.8% and 0%), respectively, of the
shares of the Company in issue at that date.

No consideration was paid for the share options
granted. The financial impact of the share
options granted is not recorded in the
Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until
such time as the options are exercised, and no
charge is recorded in the income statement or
balance sheet for their costs. Upon the exercise
of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional
share capital at the nominal value of the shares,
and the excess of the exercise price per share
over the nominal value of the shares is recorded
in the share premium account.
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35. SHARE OPTIONS (continued) 35. B (®)

FARBE S RN 2B
BZEHFIMT :

Movements during the year of share options
under the Old Scheme and the New Scheme

are set out below:

Number of share options

BREHE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding
Subscription at during during Lapsed at
price per share Exercisable period 1.1.2002 the year the year during 31.12.2002
SRR A 1ES R-ZE_% ERRE ERTE theyear R-ZBE-f
ZABE -A-H P2 {:| 8B ERX¥ tZA=t-H
HKS HRITEZHE (Note 1) ZHE HATRZHE
B (iz1)
0ld Scheme
Eitd
0.967 9.1.1997 - 8.1.2007 30,000,000 - - - 30,000,000
0.900 2771999 - 26.7.2009 20,000,000 - - - 20,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 - 24.7.201 26,000,000 - - - 26,000,000
76,000,000 - - - 76,000,000
New Scheme
a8
0.700 7.6.2002 - 6.6.2012 - 70,000,000 - - 70,000,000
76,000,000 70,000,000 - — 146,000,000
Number of share options
BREHE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding
Subscription at during during Lapsed at
price per share  Exercisable period 1.1.2001 the year the year during 31.12.2001
B 717 4 R-ET-—% FERR L ERTTE the year N-ZTZT-—
ZAEE —A—H 2R b EREM+=A=1—H
HKS M2 A (Note 1) (Note 2) 2HE BAFEZHA
B (iz1) (Hizt2)
0Old Scheme
Extd
0.967 9.1.1997 - 8.1.2007 30,000,000 - - - 30,000,000
0.900 2771999 - 26.7.2009 24,000,000 - - (4,000,000) 20,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 - 24.7.201 - 28,000,000 (2,000,000) - 26,000,000
54,000,000 28,000,000 (2,000,000 (4,000,000) 76,000,000
“BECFER REEERBEARAR
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35. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

1. The closing price of the Company’s shares
immediately before the grant of the share
options during the year was HK$0.69 (2001:
HK$0.66) per share.

2. The closing price of the Company’s shares as
at 17 August 2001, the date of exercise, was
HK$0.65 per share.

Movements during the year of share options
held by the directors included in the above
tables are as follows:

2=

35.

—EE—FF _A=+—HIFE

BRE e
Bfat -
1. ARARRDBEFAR L BERERN

ZWMEAEEREIET(ZEE—
& :0.66/87T) °

2. ARABRGR-ZE—ENA++
B (BN#7 6 B 80) 2 Y75 {6 /5 8 % 0.65
BT

FREBAENLHEFRE 2 HR
B2 EREHDT

Number of share options

BREHE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding

Subscription at during during Lapsed at
price per share Exercisable period 1.1.2002 the year the year during 31.12.2001
SRR A 1ES R-ZZ_% ERRE ERTE theyear R-ZE-%
ZRBE -A-H P2 {:| 8B ERX¥ t=A=t-H
HKS HRTEZHE ZHE HATRZHE
BT
0Old Scheme
EhE
0.967 9.1.1997 - 8.1.2007 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000
0.900 27.7.1999 - 26.7.2009 4,000,000 - - - 4,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 - 24.7.2011 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000

24,000,000 - - - 24,000,000
New Scheme
it 8l
0.700 7.6.2002 - 6.6.2012 - 15,000,000 - - 15,000,000

24,000,000 15,000,000 - - 39,000,000
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35.

36.

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) BRE )
Number of share options
EREZRE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding
Subscription at during during Lapsed at
price per share  Exercisable period 1.1.2001 the year the year during 31.12.2001
SHRE Gt L R-ZT-F  ENEE  ERAE theyer R-FT-F
2 2B A8 288 ZHE  EREHI-A=T-A
HKS MATTRZ#A ZHB MATTRZHA
BT
0Old Scheme
ExtE
0.967 9.1.1997 - 8.1.2007 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000
0.900 27.7.1999 - 26.7.2009 8,000,000 - - (4,000,000) 4,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 - 24.7.2011 - 7000,000 (2,000,000) - 5,000,000
23,000,000 7,000,000 (2,000,000) (4,000,000) 24,000,000
WARRANTS 36. mIRER

Pursuant to the resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company
on 28 June 1999, a bonus issue of 89,234,350
warrants with subscription rights of
HK$78,526,228 was granted to the shareholders
of the Company on the basis of one bonus
warrant for every 10 shares then held by them.
Each bonus warrant entities the holder to
subscribe in cash at an initial subscription price
of HK$0.88 per share, subject to adjustment, at
any time up to and including 30 June 2001. As
a result of the placement of shares in the
Company which was completed on 7 March
2000, the subscription price of the warrant was
adjusted to HK$0.84 per share.

At 1 January 2001, warrants with subscription
rights of HK$78,462,340 were outstanding.
During the period from 1 January 2001 to 30
June 2001, warrants with subscription rights of
HK$69,865,750 were exercised and 83,173,511
new shares were issued. The remaining
warrants with subscription rights of
HK$8,596,590 lapsed on 30 June 2001. No
warrants were outstanding at 31 December 2001
and 31 December 2002.

—EE-FER

RBRARBR—NAANAERAZ+TN
HERITZRRFIAGHBBRZ RE
R RARAIRRAEEITHE REE
F £ 1678,526,2287 JT 2 4L FI| 3R fR &
7%89,234,35010 * BITEEBRRE
Fr B + IR AR 7 AT & 3% — AR AL I R AR
FoRBANLTE —MHANRAIE
FHEER-_ZETE—FA=1+H
3 2 Al £ {a] 5 ] LA A% 0.887% 7T 2 7]
HREB(A THAB)RSAE KR

- HRARAR _-_ZEEEF=A+L
EliﬁﬁT—}k%T“@E% P RERERE

REBEZAELTRR0.84F T °

R-ZEZT—F—F—8 " NERE®E
FI $£({A78,462,340/8 7T 2 iR Hﬂé‘ﬁ
KITfE - MR_TZE—F—A—HZE
ST —F A=+ HHME :.,\*ﬁm
B F1| ££ {H 69,865,750 7T 2 7 A% #E
EWaOE - LA EBEITT XA
83,173,611 L 2 ¥k {0 - 82 TR
) 2 (E8,5696,590/8 It 2 R A% 1 7 Al
PR -_EE—FERNB=+THEHMmE
MR ZBEE—F+=ZA=+— El&
e e S s e = I N/N
BEAE M R 1T 2 RARHERE -

REBEBREXARLA
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37. RESERVES 37. #1E
Investment
properties Asset
revaluation  revaluation
Share reserve reserve Accumulated
premium RENE BEER profits Total
RBEE Bt e EREA ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T T THT THT
THE COMPANY VN
At 1 January 2001 72001514 1H 1,202,160 87,101 14,666 138,731 1,442,658
Premium on issue
of new shares B REE 53,901 - - - 53,901
Costs of issue of BITHRBA
new shares (366) - - - (366)
Premium on repurchase  EE R EE
of shares (44,958) - - - (44,958)
Deficit arising on BREMESHEL
revaluation of
investment properties - (11,152) - - (11,152)
Realised upon disposal ~ RHERENERER
of an investment
property - (8,673) - - (8,673)
Surplus arising on HENFERRR
revaluation of
leasehold properties - - 192 - 192
Net profit for the year KER RN FE - = = 47874 47,874
2000 dividend paid 20005 T8 - - - (12,847) (12,847)
At 31 December 2001 120014128318 1,210,737 67,276 14,858 173,758 1,466,629
Deficit arising on BEMESHEML
revaluation of
investment properties - (11,730) - - (11,730)
Realised upon disposal ~ RHERE
of investment MERER
properties - (12,915) - - (12,915)
Surplus arising on HENFEERRR
revaluation of
leasehold properties - - 85 - 85
Net loss for the year AEEBBRFE - - - (69,925) (69,925)
2001 dividend paid 200152 KA - - - (26,244) (26,244)
At 31 December 2002 ®2002512A31R 1,210,737 42,631 14,943 77,589 1,345,900
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37. RESERVES (continued)

Notes:

(a) Other reserves comprise the Group’s share of
capital surplus, statutory surplus reserve and
discretionary surplus reserve of the subsidiaries
or associates in the PRC.

(b) The accumulated profits of the Group include
profits of approximately HK$174,076,000 (2001:
loss of HK$55,768,000) retained by the Group’s
associates.

(c) The Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders as at 31 December
2002 represents the accumulated profits of
approximately HK$77,589,000 (2001:
HK$173,758,000).

38. DEFERRED TAXATION

Balance at beginning FH 2 &R
of the year

Reversal of deferred OB R
taxation on revaluation V) 3£ 8 &
surplus of properties 2 IR FE R IR

situated in the PRC

E

E_FE_F+_A=+—HIUFE

37. #& ®)

Hf et

(a) HMHEBEEEASEEGDENE
REIRBERAB ZERRR  AE
BHBRERBBERREHES -

(b) AEBEZZBEFNBREASEEHRE
AR ZARE %= F#)174,076,00075 7T
—ZT T —F : [f1855,768,000/5
JL) ©

(c) ZK’AWA,YY,EwL A=+—

ARTFTREZHEHEARE L

2’177589000/%75( TT—F :
173,758,000/ 7T) °

38. IEXLEBIE
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEH AN
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT

TETT FEx TETT

3,839 - =

(3,839) - =

Balance at end of the year F R &8

The surpluses arising on revaluation of land
and buildings situated in Hong Kong and on
revaluation of investments in securities other
than the trading securities do not constitute a
timing difference for taxation purposes as any
profit arising on their subsequent disposal
would not be subject to taxation.

—EE-FER

BERURNEEZ T REFREME
FRECGIFEERES) MEEZBAKE
B EWAEREE  RE/SBRE
BEHFLHMRETFTRREMGEMAE
A BARB o

REBEBREXARLA
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38. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 38. EZERE (&)

At the balance sheet date, the major
components of the deferred taxation asset
(liability) not recognised in the financial

REER  WEEMBERRERZE
EMBEEE (BE) 2ETBAKBH W

statements are as follows: T
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEME PN
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx T&T FTE T T&T
Tax effect of timing T 318 B X6
differences =5 Bz
attributable to: BEE
Excess of depreciation HRBLATE 2
allowance claimed WERTHE
for tax purposes over B %R R
depreciation charged in RITES N
the financial statements ¢ (170) (241) (170) (240)
Unutilised tax losses REAHIEEE 11,084 9,142 9,973 8,099
10,914 8,901 9,803 7,859

No deferred taxation asset is recognised in the
financial statements as it is uncertain that the
benefits of the tax losses will crystallise in the
foreseeable future.
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38. DEFERRED TAXATION (cContinued)

The major components of the deferred taxation
credit (charge) not recognised during the year
are as follows:

Tax effect of timing T5|18H B

differences ZFelz
attributable to: T2

Difference of depreciation Ht T T 15 <

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

38. EEEBIE (&)

FARRERECHBER R (TH)

ZEBMKEBAMT ¢
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEHE AQF
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

FERT THIT FET THIT

allowances claimed for e Rz
tax purposes and BB RE
depreciation charged FITES N
in the financial <
statements 71 85 70 85
Tax losses arising during FRESZH
the year HER 1,942 770 1,874 —
Tax losses utilised EBAZHIE
B 18 — (1,795) — (1,795)
2,013 (940) 1,944 (1,710)
—EEFFR REERBEXAMRLAF
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39. PURCHASE OF SUBSIDIARIES

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

39. KEEMEAA

In February 2001, the Group acquired 58.5%
equity interest in it IR B ¥ A R A 7] Beijing
East Gate Development Co., Ltd. (“East Gate”)
by way of injection of its investment properties
situated in the PRC with carrying value amounting
to HK$468,000,000 as contribution to the
registered capital of East Gate. Straight View
Investment Limited (“Straight View”) and its 90%
interest subsidiary, It RIREYWESTEFRETA
7] Beijing Yinda Property Management Limited
which is engaged in property management, were
acquired by the Group in January 2001 at a
consideration of HK$56,000,000.

RZZEZE—F_F AEBNUEFHE
85 [ 18 468,000,000 ST A7 1A R B 2
KEMEFIALRRIREEXEGR QA
((RREE|IEARREXZEME
AEAF AW EERIRE ¥ 58.6%E
W BEREFERAR (28] RE
%W EMEEE 2B AT
TRREMETEAREAARAN
% [ A56,000,000 8 TRER -ZZ

—F—AKE -
2002 2001
Straight
East Gate View
RIREH 2=

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET THET THIT

Net assets acquired: WHEEEFE:
Property, plant and mE - BE K

equipment B — 1,990 1,186
Investment properties KEWHE — 1,586,951 =
Investments in securities FEHIRE — 12,255 =
Inventories F& — = 274
Other receivables, deposits H B EW K -

and prepayment E & RIEM R - 112,601 11,869
Amount due from a JE iz ) SR 3R 3K

minority shareholder — 1,482 —
Taxation recoverable 75 18 [8] — 11,333 —
Bank balances and cash MITHEBRER® — 21,958 38,154
Trade payables BB SRR — — (17,034)
Other payables, rental EEEAR

deposits and accrued HBES R

charges st & H - (291,959) (33,235)
Taxation payables FEAT T © - — (127)
Bank loans RITER — (515,888) —
Amount due to former ERRIEZZER

immediate holding UNEIE=N

company - (14,824) =
Minority interests A B R = — (384,248) (961)

— 541,651 126
Negative goodwill RSk - (73,651) =
Goodwill (S — = 55,874
— 468,000 56,000
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39. PURCHASE OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. WEEKE A TF (&)
(Continued)
2002 2001
Straight
East Gate View
RIREB ¥ 2E

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TERT TAET TAT

Satisfied by: R =R
Investment properties KA

injected to East Gate AARREHE — 468,000 =
Deposit for acquisition Uiz % B B

of a subsidiary NAETE — - 56,000

— 468,000 56,000

Net cash inflow arising WHEEEZ

on acquisition: FIRE M
Bank balances and cash RITAE R R

acquired ReBEA — 21,958 38,154
The acquired subsidiaries in 2001 contributed REZZEZ—FRBIWBRARAEAE
HK$110,454,000 and HK$53,957,000 to the ERZFEZEFRBREEHEND 5
turnover and profit from operations of the H£110,454,0007% 7t )2 53,957,000/

Group respectively for that year. JC °

—RRCEER REBEBREXARLA
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

41.

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

40. HEH B QA

2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
Net assets disposed of: BE2EEFE:
Amounts due to group eSS E R FRIE
companies — (311)
Accrued charges EEtE A - (12)
— (323)
Gain on disposal B K - 161
Reclassified to interest HYREE AR ER
in associates - 162

The subsidiaries disposed in 2001 did not
contribute significantly to the Group’s operating
results for that year.

MAJOR NON CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, one of the Group’s associates,
WHJ, was dissolved. Upon its dissolution,
certain investment properties with aggregate
carrying value of approximately HK$157,009,000
was assigned to the Group as return of the
capital investment.

During the year ended 31 December 2001, the
Group entered into the following non-cash
transactions:

(a) The Group acquired a 58.5% equity
interest in East Gate by way of injection
of its investment properties situated in the
PRC as a contribution to the registered
capital of East Gate. The carrying amount
of investment properties injected
amounted to HK$468,000,000.

Annual Report 2002
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BZF L REXBTEERNER °

TEHBRERS

RAEE - AEBEEF—FEEBE QR
TIRHCERER - fREE  ETE®R
4 {84 5157,009,00058 T 2 & E Y
¥CEETALER  UMEABARE
R o

REBEE=—ZFZ—F+-_A=+—HL
FERN AKSEZHEITTIIERER
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41. MAJOR NON CASH TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Other receivables of RMB70,000,000
(equivalent to approximately
HK$65,420,000) were settled in form of
investment properties.

The Group had entered into an agreement
with Cll, an associate of the Group, to
assign a bank loan of HK$58,500,000 which
was originally borrowed by CII. As a result,
amount due from the associate was
decreased by this amount.

The Group subscribed for 499,400,000
shares of CIl for a consideration of
HK$499,400,000 by way of capitalisation
of its shareholders’ loan to Cll of the same
amount.

The Group capitalised its loan to ICC,
including the accrued interest thereon, of
HK$247,700,000 in total as investment cost
of NMIL (BVI), the holding company of ICC.
As a result, the Group’s interest in
associates was increased by this amount.

The Group had undertaken to China
Minmetals, the other shareholder of NMIL
(BVI), to be wholly responsible to repay
the bank loan of HK$297,000,000, and the
accrued interest thereon, which was
borrowed by NMIL, a wholly owned
subsidiary of NMIL (BVI). This obligation
was capitalised as part of the investment
cost of NMIL (BVI). As a result, the Group's
interest in associates was increased by this
amount.

—EE-FER

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

TEHFRERE W)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

AR #70,000,0007T (FHE R4
65,420,000/ 7T) 2 E 4th & U 5k
HEUAKREMEZFEAEE -

ANEEEAED—HEE QA
RERF—Ehs BE %
58,500,000/ T Z SRITE K © #%

BERZEEERABFE -
W BERE C RRE U E
HEMMD °

7N £2 8] 32 85 499,400,0000% AR
HH\ 18 & 499,400,000/8

- RERUER ZKEMEF
%émtﬁﬁxﬁg X2 HA X
F o

AREEMEBREEN LEE
R BEMSRZEREE
#4%E /5247,700,00058 7T © 1A
NMIL (BVI)Z & & A2 + NMIL
(BVI) 2 Bl B #f 2 2 £ iR 2 &
B ZK%IEC%%M’“TUE
= E UL ERIB Mg M o

RNEBE FENMIL (BV)Z 5 — &
RPBEABIEL AR B2E
fé? & (88 297,000,000/% 7T 2 iR
BERES R 2 ERFE
;i%% ZF%JM\J%NNHL
(BVI) 22 & W B ARNMIL ° %
EEIHEE D FEFTIENMIL (BVI)
ZEREKA o it REBR
Bt N E s Em AL ERIAM
AN e

REBEBREXARLA
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B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

42. ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF 422 ReRkBESEEEBZ2EHR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS pal i}
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FAT
Bank balances and cash MITHBRR® 300,311 204,839
Secured bank overdrafts EHRRITESL — (30,434)
300,311 174,405
43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 43. EEHNLTH
The Group as lessee: REBUEABASZHD
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the REER - REBETMRERERZ T
Company had commitments for future minimum EBFArHEHEERY  KXEER
lease payments under non-cancellable RABAZ N2 A RKERERIBN
operating leases in respect of land and s
buildings which fall due as follows:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEE AAT
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FH& T TEx FAT
Operating leases which —FAERZ
expire within one year EEMEAN 114 190 114 1,390
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2=

—EE—FF _A=+—HIFE

43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 43. EEHRNZH @)
(Continued)
The operating lease payments represent rental EEMRARBEAEERAQAGE
payable by the Group and the Company for ETHAEMEREIGESEN 2H
certain of its office premises and staff quarters. © e ZEMH2HBAE—F  HeN
Leases are negotiated for a term of one year EEEAEESE -
and rentals are fixed.
The Group as lessor: AREBEBLNEBEASHD
Property rental income earned during the year FRNERz2WEHRHSBANR
was approximately HK$79,885,000 (2001: 79,885,000 T (Z T F — & :
HK$67,524,000). The properties held have 67,524,000/ 7T) - FA ZMEREE
committed tenants for lease terms ranged from HWzHEENHEBABR-—FETNER
1 year to 18 years. % o
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the REER  AEERAAGHBEARE
Company had contracted with tenants for the FIAM AR N 2 KRR EBERBER
following future minimum lease payments: T ¢
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEH AAT
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FH T TEx FH& T
Within one year —F QR 46,395 52,346 1,578 3,517
In the second to —EZERFR
fifth year inclusive 85,988 52,303 223 1,710
After five years hFi& 38,954 34,575 - -
171,337 139,224 1,801 5,227
—E2EFER HEBREXEFTRLA
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B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

44. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 44, EXREIE
THE GROUP
AEEH
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Capital expenditure in BEREETHERRBERE

=)
respect of the property BE2YWEERER 2

i
Xt

development project =N
contracted for but not

provided in the financial
statements

249,224 =

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no
significant capital commitments.

45. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group has pledged certain investment
properties and leasehold properties which have
an aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet
date of approximately HK$1,779.0 million (2001:
HK$1,581.2 million) and HK$61.0 million (2001:
HK$47.1 million) respectively to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

The Group has also pledged its investment in
NMIL (BVI) in favour of a bank to secure a bank
loan granted to NMIL of HK$297 million (2001:
HK$297 million). The Group has also provided
a second mortgage over certain investment
properties and leasehold properties pledged to
a bank with carrying value at the balance sheet
date of approximately HK$40.3 million (2001:
HK$64.3 million) and HK$11.2 million (2001:
HK$13.0 million) respectively to secure the bank
loan granted to NMIL.
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REEH - AREYLEENE AR

o

x

TR

45 BEEKHE

AEEEHETHREZEHRANERA
B R1177,9008B 8 L (ZFF —F ¢
158,1208 % L) & 6,1008 8L (=&
T—F 471088 L) 2 RENER
HEMERIFEAREEMER —K
MHIRITEE ZIRHF -

AEBE B HEEMRNMIL (BV)Z®E
AR T R 17 1E ANMILZ EX 29,7008
BT (ZZZ—F : 29,7008 8 L) if
TERZAGMHE - NEBITRFENMILAT
BEZHBTEFRIEREEBREED
44,0308 B L (Z 2T —F ¢
6,4308 ) 21,1208 T (— =
—F 1,3008F L )2 ETFREYME
RHEEWEN R EHIKE -
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46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group and The Company

The Company has provided a guarantee in
respect of a bank loan granted to a wholly-
owned subsidiary of an associate amounting to
approximately HK$233,645,000 (2001:
HK$233,645,000), to the extent of 52% (2001:
52%) of the loan balance. The amount of the
bank loan outstanding as at 31 December 2002
amounted to approximately HK$197,383,000
(2001: HK$233,645,000).

The Company

The Company has guaranteed the issue of
US$115 million convertible bonds (the “Bonds”)
by Silver Grant International Industries
(Cayman) Limited, the Company’s wholly owned
subsidiary. At 31 December 2002, the total
principal amount of the Bonds in issue
amounted to approximately US$0.2 million
(2001: US$38.0 million). The Bonds may be
redeemed at the option of the holders of the
Bonds on 19 August 2004 at the principal
amount plus accrued interest and a premium
calculated in accordance with the number of
days the Bonds have been outstanding at an
annual interest rate of approximately 7 per
cent.. Unpaid interest and premium on
redemption in respect of the bonds accrued up
to 31 December, 2002 amounted to HK$661,000
(2001: HK$106,950,000).

—EE-FER

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

46.

HREME
AEBRAAT

APRIp—EBERRZ—HE2EW
J% A A BT 15 4233,645,000% 7T (=

T—1F 233 645,000 7T) Z $R1T
fih}ET\ux RE%52% (T —
& : 52%) fﬁ%ﬁZ%ﬁg% EAERR
—EE_F+-_A=-+—HZE®S
%8 4 5197,383,0008 T (- BE —
£ : 233,645,000/87T) °

ARTH

ARARE g E2=EK B2 A Silver
Grant International Industries
(Cayman) Limited FT 172 11,500
BETABRKRES ([EF]) REE
Re-MRZZEZT-_F+_A=+—H"

BRTEFZASBRENR208ETT
(ZTZ—F : 3,8008%7T) ° &F
AEREFFHAAZEE  RZETNQ

FN\ A+ BEAREEENEYF 2
BIRES B BT HEIRE BENT %t
g ”F@%%% o MBS Z FETF
E&ﬁa HEERBE_TE_F+=
A=+— EIJtZW 14 £661,0007%8
T (ZZEZ —F :106,950,000%
JT) °
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the

following transactions with related parties:

Interest expense paid to S ATEEE A A
an associate (note a) & (Mfaxa)
Interest income from W BN BgE & A A
an associate (note a) F & (Mtaxa)
Management fee
income from an associate
Property management fee UWHEUE & A=
income from an YEEBRKRA
associate (note b) (Fft 5 b)
Rental income from U B Bt & 1 7]

an associate (note b) e WA (H5EDb)

—~

W B Bt 8 X | B IR LA

B2 —_TE_F+_A=1+—HIFE

47. B 5

FAN AEEEEABALIBEOTR
L

2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$'000
TRER TET

2,433 1,090
- 18,068
120 =
312 208
245 1,322

In addition, the Group had the following
transactions during the year ended 31
December 2001 with a company in which certain
directors had interests:

(i) On 23 December 2000, the Group entered
into a conditional agreement (“Capital
Agreement”) with two existing
shareholders of East Gate, namely Silver
Grant International Beijing Investment
Limited (“SGIBI”) and / B4k 7 T S [ 3
BEMERBEEZRXLE AT (“Huaxing”),
and t R MERAEETRAF(“Wujian”)
whereby the Group agreed to inject
US$58,743,500, either in form of cash or
in form of asset being the Group’'s
investment property located in the
residential floors of South Tower of East
Gate Plaza, Beijing, the PRC, as registered
capital of East Gate. Pursuant to the
Capital Agreement, SGIBI also agreed to
transfer its interest in US$16,668,000 of
the registered capital in East Gate to
Wujian at a consideration of
US$16,668,000. The above transactions

Annual Report 2002

o AEERBE-—TT—F+=
A=t+—BLFER-—RETEAR
EFEHERBEZARNE TARS -

(i), RZEZTZF+_A=-+=
B AEBHERREXIMSE
WEKRRE @ RZEERILRE
EBHRAR([EREE]) RF
B 4t 7T R 4k I 2 B R EE B
BERRELAR ([EERQA])
PIARTERREETIR QA
(THEAR]) BT —HAKHF
wmE ((RAHZE]) - Bt &
EERETBARIEZURS K
NEBEEMNRFBEZRIRES
HAEEEEZREMETIAR
IR E ¥58,743,500 X TIEAE
MERESEA o KERKH
# LR BRERBIAEZ N
16,668,000 E LK EEEE R
TR EREENHEHAF
16,668,000 E T it & AN HH &
BTRHERA - LR BZER
—EE—F-_AAHBRAZA
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii)

were approved at the extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 6 February
2001 and completed on the same date. Upon
completion of the Capital Agreement, the
Group injected its property at East Gate Plaza
as consideration for its contribution to the
registered capital of East Gate and the Group,
SGIBI, Huaxing and Wujian collectively share
approximately 58.5%, 16.6%, 8.3% and 16.6%
of the profits and losses of East Gate
respectively.

Mr. Hui Xiao Bing, Mr. Gao Jian Min and Mr.
Xu Shi Quan who are the directors of the
Company are interests in 35%, 30% and 30%
in the issued share capital of SGIBI
respectively. SGIBI is entitled to share 80%
of the profits and losses of East Gate prior to
the signing of the Capital Agreement
mentioned above.

Two conditional agreements dated 19 June
2001 were entered into between the Group
and SGIBI (the “SGIBI Agreement”) and the
Group and Wujian (the “Wujian Agreement”)
respectively under which the Group acquired
16.6% interest and 12.8% interest in East Gate
from SGIBI and Wujian for cash consideration
of US$16,668,000 and US$12,852,400
respectively (equivalent to approximately
HK$228,990,000 in total). Upon the completion
of these two agreements and after the transfer
of 0.5% interest in East Gate by Wujian to
two PRC parties, the Group, Huaxing, Wujian
and the two PRC parties collectively share
approximately 87.9%, 8.3%, 3.3% and 0.5% of
the profits and losses of East Gate
respectively.

Prior to the signing of the SGIBI Agreement
and Wujian Agreement, both SGIBI and Wujian
are entitled to share 16.6% of the profits and
losses of East Gate respectively.

—EE-FER

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

47. BB F (%)

(i)

AAIRFRFRIAE LESER
WHRRBTEXR S o FERA W
EEKE  AEECDBZIEBEAL
RRRESZWEIARREE
XEREMEARREA X H

ARHE it?&ﬁ EHENA
RAZA R ARG DR EA
#) 58. 5% 16 6% 8.3% %

16.6%LLfl D FHRIRE HE MM
R &8 o

RAREETR/NELE B
REERBEELEESDH
AL 7RI E35% * 30% K& 30%
EETIRA - £ LA
HiER A RREERESE
IRE¥80% 2 e M8 -

& &

R B H A2001 F6 A19 HS
A A= B B L IR BT ([4E
RRER®]) RASBEEAER
AEF ([REQRRH]) 2HE
1% - AN5E B 016,668,000 X
JC % 12,852,400 T3 & R &
<$E*‘f56 47228,990,000 & T 4
) A RAEREERAERA
ﬁ%)\166%&128%§$&§¥ﬁ§
e E&ﬁﬁlﬁﬁ%%%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ

NRLOL%NNRIRE ¥ 2 #E
/\L%éﬁ MERESEER
REE - EFHEHAA AEQFARK
9 ] AR B 1B 2 Bl 32 4987.9%
8.3% - 3.3% N 0.5% N FHRIRE
¥z WmREE -

EHEFIEABEHBBEREEAR
AR ARERERAER
A AR ZRIRE X 216.6%
s Rk B 1 o
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Notes:

(a) Interest income and expenses are charged based
on the prevailing market interest rate.

(b) The transaction price was determined and agreed
between the Group and the related parties on the
basis of estimated costs incurred.

Details of balances with related companies and other

transactions with related parties are set out in the balance
sheets and in notes 21, 24, 26 and 28.
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47. BB F (%)

Hrat -

(@)  FIBIRARE Y RIS 45 7
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(b) XRBERTIHMAKERBERALR
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND

ASSOCIATES

(a)

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at

31 December 2002 are as follows:

Name of company

NAEH

Beijing East Gate

Development Co., Ltd.

(“East Gate")

IRRBEEXERAA

(RREX])

Beijing East Gate
Wangjing Real
East Co., Ltd
(" Wanglmg )

ERREER

EHEFRAA ([ER
Beijing Yinda Property

Management
Limited (*Yinda")
ERBEENFER

BAREEAR ([HE])

Fantasy Resources
Limited

Greenhill Property
Limited

Likesway Limited

MERERAR

Real China
Development
Limited

REERBRAA

Silver Grant
Department Store
(BVI) Limited

—EE-FER

Place of
incorporation
A B 3
8

PRC
i

British Virgin
Islands

RBRAES
British Virgin
Islands

RRELEE

Hong Kong
BiE

Hong Kong
B
British Virgin

Islands

RERZES

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capltal
B#fT
ZERE/
dMEREE

US$100,413,500
100,413,500 7T

US$12,000,000
12,000,0005 70

RMB10,000,000
10,000,000A & #

US$1
(EV

US$1
(E

HK$2
2ET

HK$2
2B

US$1
(EV

(a)

48. B ARAIRBE QAT 2FH 1B

AT ARARSHBAAR=

ZE_F+_A=t+—HZ#

‘E.
5 -

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
held by the Company
N
FHERT
EERA /HMER
{8t A
Directly Indirectly
EE &

87.9%
(Note i)
(KFat i)

- 57.14%
(Note ii)
(Kizt ii)

- 90%
(Note iii)
(Kt iii)

100% =

100% =

100% =

100% =

100% =

Principal activity

TREHR

Property
development
and investment

NEERLERE

Property
development
and investment

NEERLERE

Property
mqgagement
mEER

Inactive

LEXG

Investment
holding

REER

Property holding
and investment

BENERRE

Property holding
and investment

BEMEREE

Investment
holding
REZER

REBEBREXARLA
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
at 31 December 2002 are as follows:

(Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Silver Grant Hainan
Investment (BVI)
Limited

Silver Grant Industrial
Investment (BVI)
Limited

Silver Grant Industrial
Investment (Casting)
Limited

Silver Grant
Infra-Structure
Investment (BVI)
Limited

Silver Grant
International
Department Store
Limited
REBRAEREBRARA

Silver Grant
International
Industrial Investment
(Casting) Limited

HEEBTERE
(RE)BERAA

Annual Report 2002

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/

Place of registered capital

incorporation g8

i B 2 LERE/

% TMEXEE

British Virgin US$1
Islands (EY

KERAHE

British Virgin US$1
Islands (E

KERAHE

British Virgin US$1
Islands (E

KBRLHE

British Virgin US$1
Islands (E

KERAHE

Hong Kong HK$10

BA 104 7T

Hong Kong HK$2

BA 287

2=

(%)

EE_Ff - A=1+—HIFE

—=

48. B AR HME AT Z2H1E

(a) UTAEAARRSHBRRK=
TZE-_F+_-_A=+—HZH

& (&)

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
held by the Company

NN
MR
EERL/EMEX
{8 Al
Directly Indirectly
E# &
100% =
100% =
100% =
100% =
- 100%
- 100%

Principal activity

FTEXE

Inactive
TEEH

Investment
holding
REER

Investment
holding
REER

Investment
holding
REER

Property
investment

NERE

Inactive (Note iv)
EEx% (Hitiv)

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

(a)

BE—FTF_F1+_A=+—HIFE

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
at 31 December 2002 are as follows:

(Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Silver Grant
International
Industrial Investment
Limited

REARTIXREARAA

Silver Grant
International
Industries (Cayman)
Limited

Silver Grant
International
Infra-Structure
Investment Limited

RREREEREARAR

Silver Grant
International
Securities Investment
Limited

REAREFREERDA

Silver Grant Real
Estate Company
(BVI) Limited

Silver Grant Securities
Investment (BVI)
Limited

—EE-FER

Place of
incorporation
i A
%

Hong Kong
BB

Cayman lIslands

MERS

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin
Islands

RERZES

British Virgin
Islands

RERZES

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
B#fT
LERE,/
&R EE

HK$10,000
10,0007% 7T

Us$2
2XTT

HK$2
2B

HK$2
25T

US$1

1%

US$1
(E

(%)

48. B AR HME AT Z2H1E

(a) ATRARAZHBATARZ

7?_¢+ R=+—HZ&

1B (&)

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
held by the Company
NN
FHERT
EBRA/ZMEXR
{8 Al
Directly Indirectly
E# &

- 100%

100% =

= 100%

= 100%

100% =

100% =

REBEBREXARLA

Principal activity

FTEXE

Investment
holding
REZER

Issue of
convertible
bonds

B BRES

Investment
holding
REZER

Securities
trading

J—\’< gﬁ

Inactive

LEXHG

Investment
holding
REZER
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

2=

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
at 31 December 2002 are as follows:

(Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Southwind Resources
Limited

Straight View
Investment Limited

ZRREBRAA

Twin Sparkle Limited
EMERRAA

Winner Property
Limited

Annual Report 2002

Place of
incorporation
i A
%

British Virgin
Islands

RRELEE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin
Islands

RRELEE

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
B#fT
LERE,/
TMEXHEE

Uss$1

(EYH

HK$100
100/ T

HK$2
25T

US$1
(EY

(a)

FE_FL_A=+—HIFE

—=

48. B ARIRBERAT ZHE

(%)

ATRARRZHBATR =

PE_F+-A=t—Az#

B (&)

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

held by the Company

KRR
B &

EERE/EMEL

H & 1t )

Directly Indirectly

B GE:3

- 100%

100% =

100% =

= 100%

Principal activity

FTEXE

Inactive
EEE

Investment
holding
REER

Property
holding and
investment

BENERERE

Investment
holding
REER

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
at 31 December 2002 are as follows:
(Continued)

Notes:

(i) East Gate is a sino-foreign co-operative
joint venture company established in the
PRC. Under the joint venture agreement,
the Group is responsible to contribute
US$96,598,000 to the registered capital of
East Gate and share 87.9% of the profits
and losses of East Gate.

(ii)) Wangjing is a sino-foreign co-operative
joint venture company established in the
PRC. Under the joint venture agreement,
the Group is responsible to contribute
US$9,000,000 to the registered capital of
Wangjing and share 57.14% of the profits
and losses of Wangjing.

(iii)  Yinda is a sino-foreign equity joint venture
company established in the PRC. Under
the joint venture agreement, the Group is
responsible to contribute RMB9,000,000
to the registered capital of Yinda and
share 90% of the profits and losses of
Yinda.

(iv) At 31 December 2002, Silver Grant
International International Industrial
Investment (Casting) Limited is applying
for deregistration in Hong Kong
Companies Registry.

Other than the investment holding
companies incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands which have no principal
place of operation, and East Gate,
Wangjing and Yinda which operate
principally in the PRC, all subsidiaries
principally operate in Hong Kong.

Other than the convertible bonds issued
by Silver Grant International Industries
(Cayman) Limited as explained in note 32,
no loan capital has been issued by any
subsidiaries.

—EE-FER

E-FF -t AS+—ALEE

48. B AR HME AT Z2H1E

(%)

(a)

KTERRBEHBARR=
TEE_F+_-_A=+—HBZ#H

& (#)
Wit -

(i) RIRBEXER KRB BN
ZHIIEEEEDE - BIE
GEER  AEEREHE
96,598,000 LIEARIRE
¥ECAMEARN WEE#ES
ZHIRE ¥87.9%18% °

(i) ERR—KRFBRKIZZF
INETEEEDRE - RIBAE
AR - AEBEEHE
9,000,000 TIEBER 2
HfER YEEESZEE
R57.14%E %% -

(i)  RERE—RPHEKZZH
NEEBELE - RIESES
B AEEEEHEARE
9,000,0007T E /% iR 3 2 i
EX  WEEESZRE

90%HE & °

(iv) R-EZT-_F+-_A=+—
A REEBRIERE (&
BE)ERARMAEB AR
5% B B B AR o

BREBERZAESEMARILL
BREZEBEARNHEEETES
KA  MRFREX 2R
RRERTERPBELEN
FEMBRARBESTERER
%= ¢

& Silver Grant International
Industries (Cayman) Limited
BTz AR E S (R E32)
SN EAHT B A R EBATE
A& ARER o

REBEBREXARLA
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

(b)

Particulars of the Company’s associates at
31 December 2002 are as follows:

Name of company

NAEH

Beijing East Bay
Investment
Consultants Ltd.

IRREREBERBRARA

Cll Limited
PERREA
ARARF

Nonferrous Metals
International (BVI)
Limited

Ocean Capital Investment
Limited

Sanva Properties Limited

Annual Report 2002

Place of
incorporation
i A
ik

PRC
e

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin
Islands

RRELEE

British Virgin
Islands

REBRAHS
British Virgin
Islands

RRELEE

2=

48.

—EE—FF _A=+—HIFE

MEARARBELNR 2FE

(%)

(b) ATARARARZHERAR
—Bz#

i
T -_F+-_A=+

1% :

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary

share capital held by

the Group
AEH

43.95%

50%

50%

30%

35%

FHERT
EERAEELS
the Company

Principal activities

TREHR
N

- Provision of consultancy
services of property
investment and
investment holding

RENZRERBERR
BRERE

- Investment in
infrastructure
projects

REERER

50% Investment holding
in mining and
processing of
non-ferrous metals
business

RERRBELR
R RIRR

30% Investment holding

REER

35% Inactive
TEE

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



